College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day... each hour

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent
From: Greg Mclntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instructior%%
Date: June 13, 2013
Subject: Shared Services Agreements and Contracted Services
Agenda Item: H-2
Board Priority/
District Goal: Priority A and B: Goals 1, 2, 3, and 4
BACKGROUND

The Region VI Education Service Center provides services to all districts within Region VI. For some
services, school districts must pay a fee in order to participate. College Station ISD would like to
continue to contract with Region VI in the following areas:

Title I Services ($8,000 paid from CSISD Title I entitlement)

Bilingual/ESL Services ($5,650 from local funds)

Certification Co-op Services ($750 paid from local funds)

Driver Education Services ($380 per student; paid by students)

Purchasing Cooperative (No fee)

Distance Learning & Video Conferencing Technologies TETN Services ($9,500 paid from local
funds)

e Eduphoria Premium Suite (approx. $23,100 paid from local funds)

By allowing CSISD to contract with Region VI, CSISD personnel will be able to consult with experts
from Region VI and take advantage of services that are offered. Participation with Region VI helps to
provide CSISD administrators and teachers the necessary information so that our resources and services
can be maximized.

At this point, please note that Region VI will be able to continue Driver Education Services at AMCHS,
but is unsure if the same services will be available at CSHS. If not, we are prepared to explore other
service providers so that CSHS students will have comparable service.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees approve the shared services agreements an, ’?0 Whacted
service agreements with Region VI ESC as presented. 7 of)
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GREG MCINTYRE 1812 Welsh Avenue EDDIE COULSON, Ed.D.
Deputy Superintendent for College Station, TX 77840 Superintendent of Schools

Curriculum & Instruction PHONE 979-764-5415 FAX 979-764-5425



